From: Krys Kazmierczak <krys@krys.net>

To: Aasheesh Pittie <aasheesh@hd1.vsnl.net.in>
Subject: Re: Hornbill

Date: Sunday, February 13, 2000 4:52 PM

Dear Aasheesh

Sorry, I have been off-line for the past ten days because of a problem with my monitor. T have only just been able to
read your messages.

First of all, many thanks for the latest JBNHS which arrived a couple of days ago.

> A few e-mails ago I'd enquired about missing JBNHS. Should have also asked> about HORNBILLs. I've got the
following extra copies in my files. Do you> have any missing? I'll send them with the latest!

I am missing
1995: 4
1997: 1
1999: 3

Would be most grateful if you can spare them.

> write a fortnightly column for a local paper. Please visit the link below, not so much for the piece it contains, but for
Sachin Jaltare's artwork of birds. Do let me know what you think! Thanks!<

I thought the article was both very refreshing and highly informative. Just right for such a newspaper column. I hope
you don't mind if T mention it on OB.

The illustration by Sachin Jaltare does look very nice at this resolution. I suspect it would also stand up to closer
inspection on paper. I assume it was his illustrations you were enquiring about sending electronically to OBC.

All the best for now. T have quite a backlog of emails to get through!

Krys

Krys Kazmierczak
listmanager@orientalbirdclub.org




From: Krys Kazmierczak <krys@krys.net>

To: e <aasheesh@hdl.vsnl.net.in>

Subject: Re: [OB] More references on Jatinga

Date: Wednesday, February 16, 2000 4:15 AM

Dear Aasheesh

A couple of minor points I noticed in case you wish to adjust your bibliography:
The H. P. Phukan book is actually called 'Death at Jatinga' not 'of', unless ir
was changed for the 1990 edition. I was lucky enough to be given a signed copy
oy Ehe auEhor .

There are one or two double entries, e.g. Futehally and Editor.

Is the name in the Rao article Lunglie? I know the place as Lunglei.

robably mean
s other

By some quirk you give a reference to Gupta, K. K. (1995) when you p
the article by Humayun Abdulali which follows it, where he also give
references in neither of our lists!

All the best

Krys







